

JC Meeting (offline) 145
28/02/22

Members Present :

- 1) Prof. Sekidas Ghosh.
 - 2) Dr. Sandip Chattopadhyay
 - 3) Dr. Chanda Mallick
 - 4) Dr. Surajit Das
- 28/2/22
28/2/22
28/2/22

Agenda :

- 1) Confirmation of the resolution of previous meeting
- 2) Instrument list (Existing) and working status
- 3) Syllabus modification
- 4) Guest teacher allotment.
- 5) Budget strategy for 2021-22
- 6) Dept. Libraries.

Resolution :

- 1) Resolution of previous meeting confirmed
 - 2) Two cold centrifuges of the dept. are ~~not~~ out of order.
Spectrophotometers for general purpose use are out of order.
 - 3) Routine PCR is out of order.
Two incubators, two ELISA readers, one semi-auto analyzer, sperm analyzer, cyclo-mixer (vortex), two ~~two~~ ^{four} binocular microscopes, one monocular microscope ~~semi~~ (servicing), UV-spectrophotometer (central), Laminar air ^{flow} filter (HEPA), Cryocent, semi auto microtome, manual microtome (two), blood cell counter, auto tissue processor, auto stainer, BLD incubator, autoclave heater
- Above instruments/devices are extensively

required to be fixed.

3) Current syllabus⁽²⁰¹⁸⁾ of BMLSM and CND is a reduced form if we compare with previous year modification. ~~Stand~~ BMLSM and CND PG courses are professional courses and require extensive modification of the syllabus with an increase of total marks allotted for each courses. Proposed marks will be for BMLSM-1600, CND-1400 with ~~an~~ the inclusion of ~~field~~ educational tour, and separate division of course content. Present curriculum is not adequate enough to highlight as a quality syllabus and due to this reason the students are facing problems ~~to~~ in the interview board ~~for~~ in relation to employment.

4) Internal Guest teachers (Proposed):

- a) Dr. Surajit Ghosh, Dept. of Physics. BMLSM-4th
- b) Prof. Ajay Mishra, Dept. of Chemistry - CND-1st
- c) ~~Dr.~~ Prof. Pravas Singh, Dept. of Computer Science. ^{CND} _{BMLSM 2nd}
- d) Dr. Siddhartha Shankar Das, MD, VD - BMLSM CND _{2nd 4th}
- e) Dr. Suman Halder, Dept. of Microbiology - CND-4th
- f) ~~Dr.~~ Prof. Reddental Bandopachyay, Dept. of Botany ^{CND} _{4th}
- g) Mrs. Ankita Ganguli, DCRM, DDE (formerly) - CND _{2nd 4th}
- h) Dr. Debarati Roy, DCRM, DDE (formerly) - CND-2nd _{and 4th}

5) DC resolved that 2021 budget allotted for BMLSM during 2021-2022 can be shifted from one head to another head of expense where guest teacher remuneration, dept. ~~cost~~ field study tour, Special/Extension Lecture allocated funds may ~~be~~ are unspent till date and may be transferred ~~to~~ or allocated ~~to~~ for maintenance or repair of instruments and the F.O., V.U. will

be informed in this regard. Chemicals/Reagent Fund 1,70,000 will be unchanged.

- 6) Dept. Libraries may be introduced. Dr. Chanda Mallick will take care of the ~~the~~ departmental library. Prior approval from authority will be taken in this regard.

26/02/22

26/2/22